From: Juergen Boldt juergen@omg.org
Subject: Re:[omg] (SBVR15-96) SBVR Issue - Stand-Alone 'Must' in a Necessity
Date: January 31, 2017 at 10:27 AM
To: Keri Anderson Healy keri_ah@mac.com

thanks Keri....we'll take care of it..

-Juergen

At 03:24 PM 1/31/2017, you wrote:

Juergen,

Item 15-96 duplicates a Legacy item (19889) that was voted/accepted on Ballot 2 of SBVR
1.4 and it should be closed/deleted from the system. See attached copy of the submission of

19889 at the end of this email.

~ Keri

On Jan 31, 2017, at 2:02 AM, SBVR 1.5 RTF (No Reply) <jira+sbvr-rtf@omg.org> wrote:

' ' Mariano Benitez moved an issue

SBVR 1.5 RTF / (®) SBVR15-96

SBVR Issue - Stand-Alone 'Must' in a Necessity
Change By: Mariano Benitez

Project: SBVR 1. 35 RTF

Key: SBVR13 SBVR15 - 89 96

Affects Version/s: SBVR 1.2

Affects Version/s: SBVR 1.2

¢ Add Comment

This message was sent by Atlassian JIRA (v6.1.2#6157-shal:98c7292)

From: Juergen Boldt <juergen@omg.org>
Subject:_issue 19889 -- SBVR RTF issue
Date: July 26, 2016 at 9:32:17 AM HST
To: sbvr-rtf@omg.org

Authentication-Results: p01c11m005.mxlogic.net; spf=pass

X-Mailer: QUALCOMM Windows Eudora Version 7.1.0.9

Date: Tue, 14 Jun 2016 20:59:16 -0500

To: Juergen Boldt <juergen@omg.org>

From: "Ronald G. Ross" <rross@brsolutions.com >

Subject: New SBVR Issue - Stand-Alone 'Must' in a Necessity

Cc: "'sbvr-rtf '"" <sbvr-rtf@omg.org>

X-AntiAbuse: This header was added to track abuse, please include it with any abuse
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X-AntiAbuse: Primary Hostname - host.webtech.cc

X-AntiAbuse: Original Domain - omg.org

X-AntiAbuse: Originator/Caller UID/GID - [47 12] / [47 12]

X-AntiAbuse: Sender Address Domain - BRSolutions.com
X-Get-Message-Sender-Via: host.webtech.cc: authenticated_id: rross@brsolutions.com
X-AcceptDeny: action=allow, pattern=rross@brsolutions.com, value=domainFrom
X-MAIL-FROM: <rross@brsolutions.com >

X-SOURCE-IP: [72.52.142.237]

X-Spam: exempt

X-Virus-Scanned: amavisd-new at omg.org

Juergen, Please post this new SBVR issue.

Thx,
Ron

NN NI NI NI NI NI NI NI NI NI N

Issue: Stand-Alone 'Must' in a Necessity

The second Necessity for "adopted definition" on p.137 includes a stand-alone "must". Use
of a stand-alone "must", with its inherent sense of obligation, in Necessities is
inappropriate. (In reviewing the whole document, this is the only case I find of its use in a
Necessity.)

Resolution

Change:

Necessity: Each adopted definition must be of a concept in the body of shared meanings
that unites the semantic community that has the speech community.

to

Necessity: Each adopted definition is of a concept in the body of shared meanings that
unites the semantic community that has the speech community.
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